
From: Andrew deLaski
To: Bijit Kundu; Bryan Boyce; Harvey Sachs; Hunt, Marshall; Jennifer Amann; Joanna Mauer; Lis, David J.;

Longstreth, Ben; Louis Starr; Marianne DiMascio; Meg Waltner; Rodney Sobin; Steve Nadel; Timothy Ballo
Subject: call in number for tomorrow"s AHRI meeting
Date: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 11:44:52 AM

For those attending tomorrow's meeting by teleconference, here is the call in number provided
by AHRI.

Thanks

andrew
---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Amrane, Karim <KAmrane@ahrinet.org>
Date: Wed, Feb 4, 2015 at 9:08 AM
Subject: RE: Draft agenda for RTU mtg next week
To: Andrew deLaski <adelaski@standardsasap.org>
Cc: Steve Nadel <snadel@aceee.org>

Andrew,

 

The call in information is below.

Karim

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

A ShoreTel conference call has been created for this meeting.

Use either of the following to join the call:

Call      385 (Extension)

            +1 (703) 600-0385 (Local dial in)

and enter the access code below followed by the # key.

Participant code: 5331559

 

Or, click the link below:

Participant: http://meet.ahrinet.org/conference/5331559

Test link: http://meet.ahrinet.org/test
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Mobile Auto Dial:

            iOS devices: +1 (703) 600-0385,5331559 and press #

            Other devices: +1 (703) 600-0385x5331559#

 

Additional Calling Information: Alternate Dial-In Number (703)945-1911

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 

From: Andrew deLaski [mailto:adelaski@standardsasap.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 2015 10:01 PM
To: Amrane, Karim
Cc: Steve Nadel; Karen.Meyers@rheem.com
Subject: Re: Draft agenda for RTU mtg next week

 

Karim:  Please do send the call in number - we'll have a couple on the phone.  I expect 7 of us
in person - Steve, Harvey, me, Joanna, Louis Starr, Tim Ballo and Rodney.  Meg Waltner and
Marshall Hunt on the phone. 

 

See you Thursday.

 

Andrew

 

On Mon, Feb 2, 2015 at 9:17 AM, Amrane, Karim <KAmrane@ahrinet.org> wrote:

Steve,

 

The agenda is fine.  I put it in a Word document (see attached) and also clarified that item 3(f)(ii)
includes both energy and economic analyses.  Please advise as to how many will be attending the
meeting in person from your side.  I will provide a call-in number as well.  Thank you.
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Karim

 

From: Steve Nadel [mailto:snadel@aceee.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:53 PM
To: Amrane, Karim; karen.myers@rheem.com
Cc: Andrew deLaski
Subject: Draft agenda for RTU mtg next week

 

Karim and Karen,

 

Below is a draft agenda for our meeting next week.  I welcome your comments.  Andrew is crunching
on a deadline today and will be commenting in parallel with you.

 

Steve

 

 

1.       Welcome, introductions

2.       RegNeg update – John Cymbalski, assuming he attends

3.       Initial discussion on issues – positions, creative ideas, info that would be useful to
help resolve

a.       Furnace efficiency

b.      Ventilation energy

     i. How do we incorporate into the analysis and perhaps the standard
without changing the test procedure?

                                ii. Relationship between the fan and rooftop rules.  [Note: Advocates
are still doing research on the fan rule and how it should relate to the rooftop standard. 
We may have some questions for you at the meeting but are not yet prepared to
negotiate on this item.]

c.       IEER

                                i. Level or levels

                                ii. Effective date or dates
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d.      EER – hold the same but address future use

e.      Reporting of EER at four IEER testing points/modeling

f.        Issues for the future

i.      Test procedures

ii.      Relationship between ASHRAE and DOE analyses

 

Steve

 

--

Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project
www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470

-- 
Andrew deLaski
Appliance Standards Awareness Project
www.appliance-standards.org
(617) 363-9470
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